
 
 

 TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA  
TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2020 – 6:30 pm 
TOWN HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
DRAFT AGENDA  

Please note there will be an opportunity during the meeting for citizens to address the Town 

Council when the Mayor declares public comments open. We request that anyone addressing 

the Council, sign up, approach the podium when called, state your first and last name, and 

provide your complete mailing address. 
 

A. WELCOME – Mayor Webb 

B. ROLL CALL – Kim Kingsley, Clerk 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Amanda Pillion, Council Member 

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Mayor Webb 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Please place your name on the sign-up sheet provided and 

comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person.  

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 November 2, 2020 minutes  

G. PROCLAMATIONS 

H. PETITION(S) AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Public Hearing regarding lease agreement by and between the Town of Abingdon, 

Virginia and Depot Artist’s Association, Inc.  

I. RESOLUTIONS 

J. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES 

1. Proposed zoning text amendment to Article 10.-B-1 Limited Business District, Section 

10-2.-Same-Special uses, to allow short-term rentals as a special use. – Jason Boswell, 

Director of Community Development 

2. Proposed zoning text amendment to Article 11.-B-2 General Business District, Section 

11-2.-Same-Special uses, to allow short-term rentals as a special use.  – Jason Boswell, 

Director of Community Development 

3. Proposed zoning text amendment to Article 12.-B-3 Central Business District, Section 

12-2.-Same-Special uses, to allow short-term rentals as a special use. – Jason Boswell, 

Director of Community Development 

K. SECOND READING OF ORDINANCES 



L. CONSIDERATION OF ANY BIDS 

M.  NEW BUSINESS 

1. Presentation of 2019/2020 Financial Audit for the Town of Abingdon – Brown, 

Edwards & Company 

2. Lease agreement by and between the Town of Abingdon, Virginia and Depot Artist’s 

Association, Inc. – James Morani, Town Manager 

3. Declaration of  2006 Chevrolet Suburban as surplus property – James Morani, Town 

Manager 

N. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Town holidays for 2021 calendar year – James Morani, Town Manager 

O. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM TOWN MANAGER 

1. Tourism Update – Tonya Triplett, Director of Economic Development and Assistant 

Town Manager and Amanda Livingston, Tourism and Marketing Manager 

2. Discussion regarding scheduling of future Council meetings – James Morani, Town 

Manager 

P. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS 

Q. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMITTEES - 

1. Sinking Spring Cemetery Committee 

- Appointment to fill expired term of Carolyn Lee, who is ineligible to serve 

an additional term 

If Council so desires, Closed Session pursuant to the Code of Virginia, 1950, as 

amended, Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) for the purpose of considering application(s) for 

appointment/reappointment the position(s) on the Sinking Spring Cemetery 

Committee.  

R. ADJOURN 

 
 



- 96 - 
November 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 
  
 

TOWN OF ABINGDON 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2020 – 6:30 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS – MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

 

 A regular meeting of the Abingdon Town Council was held on Monday, November 2, 2020 

at 6:30 pm in the Council Chamber of the Municipal Building. 

 

A. WELCOME – Mayor Webb 

B. ROLL CALL  

 

Members of Council Present:  

 

 

 

 

Mike Owens 

James Anderson 

Amanda Pillion 

Donna Quetsch, Vice Mayor 

Derek Webb, Mayor 

 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (VIDEO 8:12 – 9:14) 

Mayor Webb advised Council that a request was received to entertain a Proclamation 

recognizing November 2020 as National American Indian Heritage Month and requested 

Council to considering adding the matter to the agenda under Item G.  

On motion of Mr. Owens, seconded by Mrs. Pillion, approved the draft agenda as 

amended to add proclamation. 

                     The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

      Mr. Owens Aye 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Please place your name on the sign-up sheet provided and 

comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person.  (VIDEO 9:20 – 9:25) 

 No comments 

 

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (VIDEO 9:31 – 10:12) 

 October 5, 2020 minutes 

 

On motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, approved the October 5, 

2020 Regular Meeting minutes as presented. 



- 97 - 
November 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 
  
 

                     The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

      Mr. Owens Aye 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

G. PROCLAMATIONS (VIDEO 10:13 – 12:14) 

1. Proclamation recognizing November 2020 as National American Indian Heritage 

Month. 

Mayor Webb read the Proclamation into record.    

H. PETITION(S) AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

I. RESOLUTIONS 

J. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES 

K. SECOND READING OF ORDINANCES 

1. Public Hearing - proposed zoning text amendment to Article 9.  OI Office and 

Institutional District, Section 9-2.-Same-Special uses, to allow two-family and 

multi-family dwellings as a special use. – Jason Boswell, Director of Community 

Development (VIDEO 12:28 – 14:56) 

Jason Boswell, Director of Community Development, briefed Council regarding the proposed 

zoning text amendment to Article 9.    

On motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Mr. Owens, adopted proposed zoning text 

amendment to Article 9. OI Office and Institutional District, Section 9-2.-Same-

Special uses. 

 

                     The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

      Mr. Owens Aye 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

L. CONSIDERATION OF ANY BIDS 

M. OLD BUSINESS 

N. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM TOWN 

MANAGER (VIDEO 15:09 – 31:58) 



- 98 - 
November 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 
  
 

1. Discussion regarding Town holidays for 2021 

Discussions regarding the current holidays as set forth in the 2020 Revised Personnel Manual 

and was asked to place the matter on the December 7, 2020 draft agenda for consideration. 

Town Manager Morani advised Council that at this time he was unaware of any items for the 

upcoming November 19 mid-month session and possible cancellation. 

Town Manager updated Council with regard to the meals/lodging taxes.  Discussion ensued.   

Councilperson Amanda Pillion requested and update on the Meadows Sports Complex.   John 

Dew, Director of Public Works provided an update.  Councilperson Amanda Pillion stated that 

leased space at the Higher Ed Center has been amazing for kids and saved the soccer season. 

O. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS (VIDEO 31:58 – 33:52) 

Vice Mayor Quetsch stated that the Finance Committee would be meeting on Thursday, 

November 5, 2020 and there were reasons to be optimistic.  

P. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMITTEES (VIDEO 33:53 – 35:40) 

1. Sustain Abingdon  

- Appointment to fill expired term of Bradley Conkle, who is ineligible to serve an 

additional term 

On motion of Mrs. Quetsch, seconded by Mr. Owens, appointed Sydney deBriel to 

fill the expired term of Bradley Conkle to the Sustain Abingdon committee.    

 

                     The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

      Mr. Owens Aye 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

2. Tourism Advisory Committee 

- Appointment to fill expired term of Janet Woolwine (Retail), who is ineligible to 

serve an additional term 

On motion of Mr. Owens, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, appointed Hana Eichin to fill 

the expired term of Janet Woolwine to the Tourism Advisory Committee.    

 

                     The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

      Mr. Owens Aye 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 



- 99 - 
November 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 
  
 

Councilperson Amanda Pillion stated that the Abingdon Main Street scavenger hunt was 

amazing and well received.  Mayor Webb declared the meeting adjourned. 

 

 

       ____________________________________  

      Mayor Derek Webb 

 

________________________________ 

Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 

 

 

 

 





 

 
 

 

 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

  Pursuant to §15.2-1800, et seq., of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, the Town of 

Abingdon will hold a public hearing before the members of the Town Council on Monday, 

December 7, 2020 at 6:30 pm, in the Council Chambers, 133 West Main Street, Abingdon, 

Virginia, to receive comments from the public regarding the lease of property between the Town 

and Depot Artist’s Association, Inc. a nonprofit Virginia corporation, located at 314 Depot Square 

(aka 306 Remsburg Drive) Abingdon, Virginia also known as The Arts Depot.  A copy of the 

proposed lease is available for inspection in the Office of the Town Manager, Municipal Building, 

133 West Main Street, Abingdon, Virginia.   

 

 

           ____________________________ 

                                                                         James Morani, Town Manager 
               

 

Please advertise in Bristol Herald Courier under the Town of Abingdon Seal on: 

 

Monday, November 30, 2020 

 

  

         

 I, Cameron Bell, Town Counsel for the Town of Abingdon, Virginia, do hereby acknowledge that this notice 

is true and correct in form and that it meets all of the procedural and substantive requirements set forth in the Town 

Code, this the _____  day of November, 2020. 

 

       _________________________________ 

        Cameron Bell, Esq. 

 
 

 

 

 



AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL  

FOR THE TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA TO AMEND  

Part II – Code, Appendix B-Zoning Ordinance, Article 10.-B-1 Limited Business 

District; Section 10-2.-Same-Special uses. 

WHEREAS, § 15.2-2280 of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, grants the local 

governing body the authority to classify the territory under its jurisdiction or any 

substantial portion thereof into districts of such number, shape and size as it may deem 

best suited to carry out the purposes of this article and in each district it may regulate, 

restrict, permit, prohibit, and determine the use of land, buildings, structures and other 

premises for agricultural, business, industrial, residential, flood plain and other specific 

uses; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Abingdon's current Code, Part II, Appendix B-Zoning 

Ordinance, Article 10.-B-1 Limited Business District; Section 10-2.-Same-Special uses, the 

Council for the Town of Abingdon has found it in the best interest to amend the body of 

its ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the council of the Town of Abingdon 
that: 
 

1. Should any section or provision of this ordinance be decided to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the 

validity or constitutionality of any other section or provision of this ordinance or the Code 

of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia; and 

2. The Town of Abingdon's current Code, Part II, Appendix B-Zoning 

Ordinance, Article 10.-B-1 Limited Business District; Section 10-2.-Same-Special uses, that 

are proposed for amendment currently appear as follows: 

Section 10-2. Same-Special uses. 

The following uses may be permitted in the B-1 Limited Business District with a 

special use permit in accordance with regulations in 17-3 of this ordinance: 

 None. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that upon the recommendation of the Council for 
the Town of Abingdon, Part II – Code, Appendix B-Zoning Ordinance, Article 10.-B-1 



Limited Business District; Section 10-2.-Same-Special uses, be amended as follows: 

Section 10-2. Same-Special uses. 

The following uses may be permitted in the B-1 Limited Business District with a 

special use permit in accordance with regulations in 17-3 of this ordinance: 

10-2-1.   Short-term rentals. 

CERTIFICATE 

 

Pursuant to Section 2-100 of the Code of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia, I 

hereby certify that I have reviewed the foregoing proposed ordinance to amend Part II – 

Code, Appendix B-Zoning Ordinance, Article 10.-B-1 Limited Business District; Section 

10-2.-Same-Special uses, and find it to be in correct form, as set forth above, this ____ 

day of _____, 2020. 

Cameron Bell, Counsel 

 

This ordinance was adopted on the  day of  , to take effect on  . 
 

Derek Webb, Mayor 

The undersigned Clerk of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia (the “Town”), hereby 

certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of an ordinance duly 

adopted at a meeting of the Council held on ______, 2020. I hereby certify that such 

meeting was a regularly scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the 

foregoing ordinance, a quorum was present. I further certify that the minutes of 

meeting was a regularly scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the 

foregoing ordinance, a quorum was present. I further certify that the minutes of such 

meeting reflect the attendance of the members and the voting on the foregoing 

ordinance was as follows: 

 
MEMBERS ATTENDANCE VOTE 

Derek Webb, Mayor   
Donna Quetsch, Vice 
Mayor 

  

Amanda Pillion   
James Anderson   
Mike Owens   

 

WITNESS MY HAND and the seal of the Town of Abingdon as of  , 2020. 

(SEAL)  
Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 



AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL  

FOR THE TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA TO AMEND  

Part II – Code, Appendix B-Zoning Ordinance, Article 11.-B-2 General Business 

District; Section 11-2.-Same-Special uses. 

WHEREAS, § 15.2-2280 of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, grants the local 

governing body the authority to classify the territory under its jurisdiction or any 

substantial portion thereof into districts of such number, shape and size as it may deem 

best suited to carry out the purposes of this article and in each district it may regulate, 

restrict, permit, prohibit, and determine the use of land, buildings, structures and other 

premises for agricultural, business, industrial, residential, flood plain and other specific 

uses; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Abingdon's current Code, Part II, Appendix B-Zoning 

Ordinance, Article 11.-B-2 General Business District; Section 11-2.-Same-Special uses, the 

Council for the Town of Abingdon has found it in the best interest to amend the body of 

its ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the council of the Town of Abingdon 
that: 
 

1. Should any section or provision of this ordinance be decided to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the 

validity or constitutionality of any other section or provision of this ordinance or the Code 

of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia; and 

2. The Town of Abingdon's current Code, Part II, Appendix B-Zoning 

Ordinance, Article 11.-B-2 General Business District; Section 11-2.-Same-Special uses, that 

are proposed for amendment currently appear as follows: 

Section 11-2. Same-Special uses. 

The following uses may be permitted in the B-2 General Business District with a 

special use permit in accordance with regulations in 17-3 of this ordinance: 

11-2-1. Public billiard parlors and poolrooms, dance halls, and similar forms of 

public    amusement. 



11-2-2. Wholesale and processing not objectionable because of dust, noise or odors. 

11-2-3. Kennels, animal boarding and grooming. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that upon the recommendation of the Council for 

the Town of Abingdon, Part II – Code, Appendix B-Zoning Ordinance, Article 11.-B-2 

General Business District; Section 11-2.-Same-Special uses, be amended as follows: 

Section 11-2. Same-Special uses. 

The following uses may be permitted in the B-2 General Business District with a 

special use permit in accordance with regulations in 17-3 of this ordinance: 

11-2-1. Public billiard parlors and poolrooms, dance halls, and similar forms of 

public    amusement. 

11-2-2. Wholesale and processing not objectionable because of dust, noise or odors. 

11-2-3. Kennels, animal boarding and grooming. 

11-2-4. Short-term rentals 

CERTIFICATE 

 
Pursuant to Section 2-100 of the Code of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia, I 

hereby certify that I have reviewed the foregoing proposed ordinance to amend Part II – 

Code, Appendix B-Zoning Ordinance, Article 11.-B-2 General Business District; Section 

11-2.-Same-Special uses, and find it to be in correct form, as set forth above, this ____ 

day of _____, 2020. 

 

Cameron Bell, Counsel 
 
This ordinance was adopted on the  day of  , to take effect on  . 
 
 

Derek Webb, Mayor 
 
  



The undersigned Clerk of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia (the “Town”), hereby 

certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of an ordinance duly 

adopted at a meeting of the Council held on ______, 2020. I hereby certify that such 

meeting was a regularly scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the 

foregoing ordinance, a quorum was present. I further certify that the minutes of 

meeting was a regularly scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the 

foregoing ordinance, a quorum was present. I further certify that the minutes of such 

meeting reflect the attendance of the members and the voting on the foregoing 

ordinance was as follows: 

 

 
MEMBERS ATTENDANCE VOTE 

Derek Webb, Mayor   
Donna Quetsch, Vice 
Mayor 

  

Amanda Pillion   
James Anderson   
Mike Owens   

 

WITNESS MY HAND and the seal of the Town of Abingdon as of  , 2020. 
 
 

(SEAL)  
Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 

 



AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL  

FOR THE TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA TO AMEND  

Part II – Code, Appendix B-Zoning Ordinance, Article 12.-B-3 Central Business 

District;  Section 12-2.-Same-Special uses. 

WHEREAS, § 15.2-2280 of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, grants the local 

governing body the authority to classify the territory under its jurisdiction or any 

substantial portion thereof into districts of such number, shape and size as it may deem 

best suited to carry out the purposes of this article and in each district it may regulate, 

restrict, permit, prohibit, and determine the use of land, buildings, structures and other 

premises for agricultural, business, industrial, residential, flood plain and other specific 

uses; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Abingdon's current Code, Part II, Appendix B-Zoning 

Ordinance, Article 12.-B-3 Central Business District; Section 12-2.-Same-Special uses, the 

Council for the Town of Abingdon has found it in the best interest to amend the body of 

its ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the council of the Town of Abingdon 
that: 
 

1. Should any section or provision of this ordinance be decided to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the 

validity or constitutionality of any other section or provision of this ordinance or the Code 

of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia; and 

2. The Town of Abingdon's current Code, Part II, Appendix B-Zoning 

Ordinance, Article 12.-B-3 Central Business District; Section 12-2.-Same-Special uses, that 

are proposed for amendment currently appear as follows: 

Section 12-2. Same-Special uses. 

The following uses may be permitted in the B-2 General Business District with a 

special use permit in accordance with regulations in 17-3 of this ordinance: 

12-2-1. Public billiard parlors and poolrooms, dance halls, and similar forms of 

public    amusement. 



12-2-2. Service stations (with major repair under cover). 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that upon the recommendation of the Council for 

the Town of Abingdon, Part II – Code, Appendix B-Zoning Ordinance, Article 12.-B-3 

Central Business District; Section 12-2.-Same-Special uses, be amended as follows: 

Section 12-2. Same-Special uses. 

The following uses may be permitted in the B-3 Central Business District with a 

special use permit in accordance with regulations in 17-3 of this ordinance: 

12-2-1. Public billiard parlors and poolrooms, dance halls, and similar forms of 

public    amusement. 

12-2-2. Service stations (with major repair under cover). 

12-2-3. Short-term rentals 

CERTIFICATE 

 
Pursuant to Section 2-100 of the Code of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia, I 

hereby certify that I have reviewed the foregoing proposed ordinance to amend Part II – 

Code, Appendix B-Zoning Ordinance, Article 12.-B-3 Central Business District; Section 

12-2.-Same-Special uses, and find it to be in correct form, as set forth above, this ____ 

day of _____, 2020. 

 

Cameron Bell, Counsel 
 
This ordinance was adopted on the  day of  , to take effect on  . 
 
 

Derek Webb, Mayor 
 
  



The undersigned Clerk of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia (the “Town”), hereby 

certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of an ordinance duly 

adopted at a meeting of the Council held on ______, 2020. I hereby certify that such 

meeting was a regularly scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the 

foregoing ordinance, a quorum was present. I further certify that the minutes of 

meeting was a regularly scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the 

foregoing ordinance, a quorum was present. I further certify that the minutes of such 

meeting reflect the attendance of the members and the voting on the foregoing 

ordinance was as follows: 

 

 
MEMBERS ATTENDANCE VOTE 

Derek Webb, Mayor   
Donna Quetsch, Vice 
Mayor 

  

Amanda Pillion   
James Anderson   
Mike Owens   

 

WITNESS MY HAND and the seal of the Town of Abingdon as of  , 2020. 
 
 

(SEAL)  
Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 

 















TOWN OF ABINGDON  

SINKING SPRING CEMETERY COMMITTEE  

CURRENT MEMBERS  

APPOINTMENT & EXPIRATION DATES 

 

3 YEAR STAGGERED TERMS MAY SERVE ANY NUMBER OF TERMS  

BUT NOT MORE THAN TWO TERMS CONSECUTIVELY   

Meets twice a year  

Staff Contact:  James Morani, Town Manager  

Phone Number:  276-628-3167  

  

Updated:  September 4, 2019  

  

Name  Address  Phone #  Appointment 

Date  
Term  

Expiration 

Date  

Eligible 

for  
Another 

Term  

Mike Farris  Farris  
Funeral  
Home 427 

E. Main  
St.  
Abingdon,  
VA 24210  

276-623-2700  
mikefarriskeydet@gmail.com   

September  
2016   
1st term  
September  
2019  
2nd term  
  

September 

2022   
No  

Martha Keys  269 Mason  
Place  
Abingdon,  
VA  24210  

276-628-2987  
martha.keys@comcast.net   

December  
2015  
1st term  
December  
2018  
2nd term  

December  
2021  
  
  

No  

Joel C.  
Hortenstine  

557 Walden  
Road #7  
Abingdon  
VA 24210  

770-696-3238  
jchortenstine@comcast.net  

September  
2019   
1st term  

June 2022  Yes  

Carolyn Lee  351 Spring  
Street  
Abingdon,  
VA 24210  

276-628-6518  
Carolyn-lee2@comcast.net   

 January 2017 

2nd term   
December 

2020 term  
expires  
  

No  

Sigrid 

Phillips  
445 Circle 
Dr.   
Abingdon,  
VA 24210  

276-608-4502 
schwiiz@comcast.net   
  

September  
2016  
1st term  
September  
2019  
2nd term  

September   
2022  
  

No  



Vacant – 

To fulfill 

term of Al  
Bradley   
  
  

    October, 2016 

2nd term  
October, 

2019  
  

Al Bradley,  
Council  
Member  

143  
Stonewall  
Heights  
Abingdon,  
VA 24210  

276-628-4763  
abradley@abingdon-va.gov  

July, 2018  July, 2021  Yes  

Town  
Manager  
Appointee 

(non-voting 

member)  

      Continual    

  

Not less than 7 members  

  

  

  



PUBLIC DOCUMENT -
SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INF'ORMATION ACT

APPLICATION EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2O2O

Board and Commission Application

The Abingdon Town Council has adopted this applicalion for use by individuats interested in appointment to
any ofthe Town's advisory boards and commissions. To ensure yorn application will receive firll

consideration, please answerall questions completely. Questions? Call 276-492-2149

Please return this *pplicatior either:
r In per:son (3td floor of the Town Hatl), 133 West Main Street, Abingdon, VA;
o B5r mailo Boards and Commissions, Town of Abingdon, P.0. Box ?89, Abingdon,YA24ll2; or
r kkingsley@pbingdon-va-gov

PLEASE PRINT OR TI?E***

Name
Address

"J_
0/1"/

Do you live inside the Town limits of Abingdon? V", il Xo l-l -
relepho,re: wdgt:1f5ff.+-_--/-ft

Email Address: (required)

Place of Employrnent:

Address:

Description ofjob duties:

Educational background:

s

'/w fr, Date: // -3n-flo



Are you curently serving on a board or commission of the To*'n of Abingdon? Yes

If so, which Board(s) or Commission(s)?

\{hen do(es) your present term(s) expire? (mm/yy) 4cL

/l i]

,/
Have yolever served
Yes V IS

on afly boards or commissions in the past. either Abingdon or in other iocalities?

If so, name and date(s) of service?

To the best of my

SIGNATURE

,,tfl{
aDiltty,,

AJI,
is true arud correct.

Members of the Planning Commission, Economic Development Authority, Board of Zoning Appeals,
Housing and Redevelopment Authority, and Historic Preservation Review Board are required to complete a

Statement of Economic Interest.

Please check other committees are to serve on:
Iloard ot tluilding Code Appeals on I Planning flommission *7*'* [
Board of ZoniagAppeah n Recrcation Advisory Cornmission f] _._--
f:conomic Development Authority f] Siriking Springs Cemetery Committee *o W
Iofrastrucnre Adr.isory C*mrnittee I Sustain Abingdon Committee f]
Historic Preservation Review Board *7** fl T'ourism Advisory Committee *o Ll
I{ousing and Redevelopment Authoriry f I'rce Commissiur l_l
Muster (irounds Steering Committee I Virginia Highlands Small Business Incutrator f
nMay be required to attend training and/or obtain cerffication during term
**Appointment contingent upon residency, qualificd voter, or other qualilications as set forth in

Ordinance and/or hylaws
Note: All applicants are subject to background verification.

/,,y,

lVhy do you rvish to serve the Tow.n in this capacity? Do you have an area of interest or background that
you would be a

! If'so. what is it


	A - 1 2020.12.07 draft agenda
	F - 1 2020.11.02 minutes
	H - 1 BHC Notice 2020.11.30
	H - 1a Public Hearing Notice regarding lease agreement with The Artist's Association
	J - 1 DRAFT ordinance Article 10 B-1 Limited Business District 10-2 Special uses
	J - 2 DRAFT ordinance Article 11 B-2 General Business District 11-2 Special uses
	J - 3 DRAFT ordinance Article 12 B-3 Central Business District 12-2 Special uses
	M - 2 Proposed Lease Agreement
	Q - 1 Sinking Spring Cemetery Committee matrix
	Q - 1a Legard, John

